Item ................. .. . . 67
Manager’s ReportNo. ... . . 32
Council Meeting ... ... . 01/12/03
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 20031125
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 32000-05
SUBJECT: BANNER PROGRAM - REPLACEMENT POLES
PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60 - 14 - 222.
RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above Work Order, as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.
REPORT
60-14-222 Banner Program - Replacement Poles
Charge: 2003 Capital Budget
Traffic Management $70,000

Additional Information:. The 2003 Capital Budget includes an amount of $70,000 to facilitate the
replacement of poles on Deer Lake Avenue between Sperling Avenue and Deer Lake Parkway. The
existing poles are deteriorating and incapable of sustaining wind loading from banners that had been
installed several years previously. At present, the banners have been removed.. Replacement of these
poles with galvanized poles fabricated with heavier steel will allow for the reinstallation of banners.
Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included in the Traffic
Management component of the 2003 - 2007Capital Program.
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